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Pavilion A

Ashwood Park
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United Kingdom

To whom it may concern
FCC ID: YKB651N001

We EDIMAX TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD authorise AUDIO PARTNERSHIP PLC to use the
exhibits and test report provided on 08" December 2011 for their FCC application of the
Cambridge Audio, Stream Magic 6 Network Player FCC ID: YXB651N0O1.

We also confirm that the WIFI dongle FCC ID: NDD9577110815 is still applicable for the
build standard of the dongle that is currently used in AUDIO PARTNERSHIP PLC
equipment FCC ID: YKB651N0O1.

Yours sincerely,
Jane Chen

Qo Yo

Acc%t Manager

EU Department

OEM/ODM Division

Edimax Technology Co., Ltd.




